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Dear Sir or Madam,

This letter has been prepared to support “Full Planning Permission for Installation of 
Extraction System on Ground Floor“ for the retail unit located at 4 New College Parade.

The extraction system will be discharged through to the air and approximately 13 meters 
away from street level; please refer to drawings respectively;

Proposed Drawing : NL-SOS-TP-01

Existing Drawings: 4NCP100-1, 4NCP101-1

It has been noted that the previous application was made for the extraction system under the 
reference number 2021/1379/P, and officer Jaspreet Chana has granted it.

The reason is for the new planning application is that the filtration equipment location only 
has changed from roof to basement level. Therefore, this application has made it.

SUMMARY

 The size of the kitchen of 4 New Collage Parade is relatively medium, and the type of 
Kebab cuisine will be cooked there. And for all these reasons: type of food and risk 
assessment score is 22/45 ( Please have a look at the Odour report), all those equipment 
planned to install in the place for minimizing odour and noise problems.

 

After these equipments is to be installed, 95% odour will decrease. 

- x12 Activated Carbon filter site manufacture by Purified Air

- x2 ESP4500E by Purified Air 

- GBD710 Extraction Fan

- 2x Rectangular Silencer
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